Re: Arcadia-PF 6/24/2023 Nevels, Monica TOUR ONLY

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 20/06/2023 10:13

Hello,

Please let these guests know that the tour time has changed to 11am.
06/24 @ 11am

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 11:38:15 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Arcadia-PF 6/24/2023 Nevels, Monica TOUR ONLY

Hello,

Tour booked.

TI:52984 @ 06/24/2023 @ 12 pm
Arcadia Sevierville.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:10:04 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Arcadia-PF 6/24/2023 Nevels, Monica TOUR ONLY

Good morning,

Please book this tour with Arcadia in Sevierville.



Thank you

Michele



